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MEMORANDUM 
  

 

 
To: Salt Lake City Planning Commission 

From:  Wayne Mills, (801) 535-7282, wayne.mills@slcgov.com  

Date: October 9, 2020 (Planning Commission Meeting Date: October 14, 2020) 

Re: Edison House Condition Use Time Extension Request  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Grant a one-year time extension for the approved conditional uses. 
  
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   
On October 9, 2019 the Planning Commission approved conditional uses that would allow a 

membership based social club called the Edison House at 335 South 200 West. The project is located 

in the D-3 Downtown Warehouse/Residential District. The following conditional uses were approved: 

 

• A bar, and 

• A commercial building three or more stories in height that does not contain a residential use. 

In the D-3 district, buildings over two stories must contain a residential use unless approved 

as a conditional use.  

 

In order to validate a conditional use approval, the applicant must submit complete plans for a 

building permit within one year of the approval. If the applicant is unable to do so, the Planning 

Commission can grant a one-year extension of the approval. In this case, the applicant has submitted 

building permit plans; however, the plan review is on hold while the applicant develops solutions to 

issues that arose during the plan review. The applicant is requesting a time extension to ensure that 

conditional use remains in place while solutions are being developed.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   
A. Time Extension Request 
B. Original Record of Decision Letter  
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ATTACHMENT A:  TIME EXTENSION REQUEST 

 
 
  



1

Mills, Wayne

From: Charlie Cardon 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 3:10 PM
To: Mills, Wayne
Cc: George Cardon-Bystry
Subject: (EXTERNAL) Conditional Use Extension
Attachments: Conditional Use Record of Approval_Edison House.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Wayne, 
  
I’m emailing you to request an extension to our conditional use approval (attached here). 
  
Since our conditional use approval last October, we have fully designed the building, contracted with Okland 
Construction as our GC, and applied for a building permit. We have received our first round of comments from building 
permitting and foresee no problems obtaining our permit except for a single issue that may require additional time to 
complete. 
  
Building services has mandated that the ventilation of a neighboring property parking garage be resolved prior to them 
being willing to issue us a building permit. The garage uses natural ventilation via openings in the structure that will no 
longer have adequate airflow once our building is erected. We are diligently working toward resolving the issue, 
however, since we do not have ultimate control over the situation (we cannot force our neighbor to upgrade their 
garage) we are requesting an extension to provide us with enough time to finalize the negotiations and resolve the 
ventilation. 
  
We are fully committed to the project and seeing it through to fruition.  
  
Thank you and please feel free to reach out if you have any questions. 
  
  
Charlie Cardon 
President, Lola Holdings 

 



 

ATTACHMENT B:  RECORD OF DECISION  

 








